
From:                                 Consumers Energy Business Energy Efficiency
Sent:                                  Tue, 15 Jun 2021 08:19:52 -0400
To:                                      Kelley, Melissa Ann
Subject:                             Business Instant Discount Program Updates

 

 

We are making incentive updates to the program starting July 1, 2021, see below 
for details and contact your Energy Advisor with questions.

   

LED Tube Incentive Change
The table above shows the three incentive updates on LED Tubes, effective July 1, 
2021. LEDs sold on or before June 30 will be honored at current incentives. LEDs 
sold on or after July 1st will be incentivized at the rates above. Download the 
updated lighting and main BIDP brochures that reflect this change. 
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Date Of Sale 
The program will honor the current incentive pricing through June 30, 2021. Any 
submission after this date will use the July 1st incentive levels. The field outlined in 
red is how the date of sale is determined.

   

End User, Contractor Fields
The End User fields have now moved and are located BEFORE the Contractor 
fields in the Tool. If the End User (customer) is making the purchase, leave the 
Contractor fields blank.

   

Distributor Rewards



A reminder to Distributors, we offer a rewards platform. Earn points on each paid 
transaction by putting a name/email address in the Salesperson field in the Tool. 
That person will automatically be enrolled  and rewarded points for each paid 
transaction, up to 200,000 points, annually. 
 
Contact your Energy Advisor with questions. 

   

Program Information
 

1. New product form. Have an idea to incentivize a new product? Fill out a Suggest 
a Product Form and email it to BusinessInstantDiscount@cmsenergy.com. 
Qualifying products are added to the Approved Product List every Friday. The 
weekly deadline to submit is 12pm on Thursday.
 
2. Non-DLC or ENERGY STAR® listed products may be able to be incentivized. 
Get approval before you sell by filling out this form and supplying supporting 
documentation for further review. Non-DLC and Non-ENERGY STAR products are 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%253A%252F%252Fsave.consumersmultifamilysavings.com%252Fe2t%252Ftc%252FVVmbDy7_1RVPVPPZ6N6079ZWW6mk3Cf4sS8cgN97h0GZ3lGn5V1-WJV7CgYhXW8-M3fj2rDXwHW2lLb358vWybgW1VJbdN8GSktsW6XPghc1d7Ny8W2zyYF23zyTJ_W4hQwmP29QnWNW6DKpYR8Z9ZMMW1pvMLr1JGTTWW238vyR7-v__nW6JJNxJ6W6YrDW3cqTgw2cx26_W55zp5c6TtzntW3gm1pZ94MkHSW2-0dGr73gVq_W8mHhvT1CJZxXW8lttKh8tG3_yW71bbVy7lv89WW6gJQXY7dc4lYW1zxybh4j22W1W2vNG9m4Cp16lW6YL0mW1CgYqGV1mfh51YkhcpW3H6fM07_bp_pW9jjr6N50KSVs3hQ41&data=04%257C01%257CMelissa.Kelley%2540dnv.com%257Ca89e9b39b4df421062d108d92ff7e165%257Cadf10e2bb6e941d6be2fc12bb566019c%257C1%257C0%257C637593563952053206%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%253D%257C1000&sdata=48KSzlketrNdi8zNFz0N76n7zTlOp6OKG5uYLX%252BULuM%253D&reserved=0
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added bi-weekly.
 
3. For quicker transaction reimbursements, use the Notes for Reviewer field in the 
BIDP tool to communicate with our staff regarding your submissions. Use this field 
to ask questions, leave us comments regarding late submissions, enter special 
customer details, etc.

   

Policies & Procedures Manuals
A reminder to our contractors, Trade Allies and distributors, the Consumers Energy 
Business Energy Efficiency Programs operate within Policies & Procedures 
guidelines. 
 
We've recently updated each of the following. Please take a moment to review:

 Large Business Policies & Procedures

 Small Business Policies & Procedures

 Business Instant Discount Policies & Procedures

For more information regarding our program, bonuses, marketing material, trainings 
and so much more visit and bookmark CETradeAlly.com.
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BIDP Program Team

 
Distributor Energy Advisor, East MI - Doug Sandberg..................517-247-1260
Distributor Energy Advisor, West MI - Todd Lohenry.....................517-512-0144
Distributor Outreach Program Manager - George Cowdrey..........614-563-7744
Program Design Manager - Tiffany Schaefer...................................877-607-0737
 
Please note Brandon Scott is now a Trade Ally Energy Advisor and no longer 
serving this program, direct your questions to Doug Sandberg or Todd Lohenry.  
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